Joseph Thomas

From: Robert Corrales
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 2:04 PM
Subject: FW: “CITY NEWS - EVENT ADVISORY*™ CAMDEN CLEAN KICK-OFF WEDNESDAY, MAY

2; Shredding services will be available for Camden residents at Faison Mews

MAYOR DANA L. REDD TO KICK-OFF THIRD ANNUAL CAMDEN CLEAN CAMPAIGN IN THE
PARKSIDE & WHITMAN PARK NEIGHBORHOODS

CAMDEN - After two successful cleaning and greening efforts, Mayor Dana L. Redd will kick-off the third annual
“Camden Clean Campaign — 2012” tomerrow Wednesday, May 2, 2012, at Farnham Park {located at Park Boulevard
and Kaighn Avenue). Tomorrow's clean-up in the Parkside and Whitman Park neighborhoods will be the first of eight
cleaning and greening days for this spring and summer. Residents will also be able to drop off unwanted electronic
waste, such as TV's, computers, monitors, etc., at Farnham Park from 8:00 a.m. until 2:00 p.m. and receive information
about the free exterior paint program.

In addition to the clean-up, shredding services will be available for Camden residents at Faison Mews (located at 1655
Park Boulevard) from 9:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m. Mayor Redd will be at Faison Mews at 11:00 a.m. assisting residents.

WEDNESDAY, MAY 2, 2012

WHO: Mavyor Dana L. Redd, residents and volunteers
WHAT: Launch of 3" Annual Camden Clean Campaign
WHEN: Wednesday, May 2, 2012 (times below)

*Set-up, assignments, and cleaning from 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.
**Mayor Redd will be at Faison Mews at 11:00 a.m. assisting residents with shredding
services**

WHERE: Farnham Park
Park Boulevard & Kaighn Avenue
Camden
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Dana L. Redd, Mayor

CITYOF CAMDEN SHREDDER EVENTS
2012

EVENT HOURS -9AM TO 1PM
RESIDENTIAL ONLY!!!!
May 2, 2012 — Faison Mews — 1655 Park Blvd
July 11, 2012 — North Camden Community Center — 6™ & Erie
July 25, 2012 — Yorkship Square

August 1, 2012 — 4™ & Clinton Street Park

www.camden
(856) 757-7671 - Hotline
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NEW THIS YEAR........
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Orop off @ Femham Park betwesn Sam-2pm on May 2,
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OCCUPJED RESIDENTIAL UN‘TS...HmngMﬂbﬁmmhr

paint @ Division of Housing Savvices Information Ttk

Come shred your confidential
doecuments securely and
FREE.........

FAISON MEWS.....1655 Park Blvd (parking lot)
9am to 1pm
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Dana L. Redd, Mayor BPNC

KICK-OFF CLEAN UP
WEDNESDAY, MAY 2, 2012

PARKSIDE/WHITMAN PARK NEIGHBORHOOD
FARNHAM PARK
PARK & KAIGHN AVENUE

SIGN UP TO VOLUNTEER TO CLEAN YOUR NEIGHBORNDOD AT
{856} 757-7671 OR CAMOENCLEAN®| carmden nl.us
7AM - SAM - SET UP AND CLEAN U# ASSIGNMENTS
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